850 East Williams Street « Barstow, California + Telephone CLinton 6-2175

HENRY R. PHIPPS

Dial 1310 + 500 Watts
JACK F. WHITE

"RADIO

December 14, 1960

Mr. Norman L. Maguire
1420 Columbia Drive NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In response to your very nice letter of December 12th,
we hereby confirm your reception of our test transmis-
sion on that date.

Thank you very much for your report. It was of great
interest to us and we sincerely appreciate your writing

to us.

Very truly yours,
KIOT RADIO -
. /
(’I/MD /?/j"-:l -::-.{"JQ/;)
Henry R, Phipps, Owner
HRP/es



